MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: October 30, 2017

SUBJECT: Blue Grass Community Foundation — What’s Next Grant

Request:
Request Council authorization to accept award of $2,000 from Blue Grass Community
Foundation’s What’s Next Grant for the Let Art Rain Project.

Why are you requesting

The Division of Parks and Recreation has been awarded a grant in the amount of $2,000 from the
Blue Grass Community Foundation’s What’s Next Grant for the Let Art Rain Project. This
project will fund art supplies for Sidewalk Art. Using products from RAINWORKS, Parks and
Recreation will enlist artists to make creations on dry sidewalks throughout the city. When it
rains, the art will appear. All art designs must be approved by the Division of Parks and
Recreation and the Urban County Arts Review Board.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
$2,000 has been awarded for this budget year. No costs are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? BA 8845 is in process
File Number: 1184-17

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Reed
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